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From: Diaz Toro, Diana

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Jeffrey C. Parsons

Cc: Olmstead, Joan; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; Baer, Lorraine; Monteith, Emily; Trefethen,
Jean; JERRY SPANGLER; NRRA Director; 'Travis Stills'; t.brings@oglala.org

Subject: RE: Draft meeting summary

Dear Mr. Parsons,

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss your concerns regarding the public availability of draft meeting summaries. As
we discussed with you on Friday, February 22, in an effort to continue to be transparent, our plan moving forward is to
offer the Tribe an opportunity to provide comments on draft meeting summaries before they become publicly available.
If comments are received, the staff will proceed to make those comments publicly available at the same time as the
draft and final meeting summary.

Also, as we discussed with you on Friday, the NRC staff will continue to develop the summaries for NRC-led meetings
(i.e., February 8 and February 19), and the Oglala Sioux Tribe will develop summaries of the meetings the Tribe leads
(i.e., February 22). Both parties will exchange draft meeting summaries for review and provide comments in a timely
manner to finalize the meeting summaries.

We would appreciate your thoughts on these matters so that we can continue to move forward under the same
understanding. We look forward to your comments on the draft summary of the February 8, 2019, meeting and your
draft summary of the February 22 meeting.

Regards,
Diana

Diana Diaz-Toro

Project Manager
NMSS/FCSE
301-415-0930
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov

From: Jeffrey C. Parsons [mailto:wmap@igc.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:18 PM

To: Diaz Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>; NRRA Director <ost.naturalresources.director@gmail.com>;
t.brings@oglala.org; Baer, Lorraine <Lorraine.Baer@nrc.gov>; Monteith, Emily <Emily.Monteith@nrc.gov>; Trefethen,
Jean <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>; 'JERRY SPANGLER' <jerry_cpaa@comcast.net>;, Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya
<Cinthya.Roman-Cuevas@nrc.gov>; 'Travis Stills' <stills@frontier.net>

Subject: [External_Sender] Draft meeting summary

Ms. Diaz-Toro, it has come to my attention that the attached DRAFT meeting summary of the February 8 2019
conference call between NRC Staff and the Oglala Sioux Tribe and Rosebud Sioux Tribe representatives has been placed
on the public ADAMS site (attached) and broadcast on AZARGA/Powertech social media investment sites
(https://ceo.ca/azz). This public disclosure of a draft summary before NRC Staff received any input from the Tribe on the
contents is problematic and a breach of the protocol for the conference calls the parties discussed. The summary
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effectively disseminates incomplete and/or incorrect information as to the nature and content of the call and further
amplifies the concerns Mr. Stills identified on the call today about the detailed level of notes in the summary. The Tribe
requests that no further draft summaries be prepared or disseminated until the parties have an opportunity to discuss
this breach of protocol.
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Jeffrey C. Parsons

Senior Attorney

Western Mining Action Project
P.O. Box 349

Lyons, CO 80540

(303) 823-5738
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